From: Cornwall Real Estate [mailto:CRE@stephens-scown.co.uk]
Sent: 25 January 2019 15:04

To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross

Subject: Attendance of Preliminary Meeting 6 February 2019

Dear Sirs

We write in response to your invitation to the preliminary meeting of Wednesday 6" February
20109.

My colleague, Tim Walmsley and | shall be attending, since we represent a number of
affected persons.

We will wish to make points in relation to site visits; issue specific hearings; and those
matters being considered in the Statements of Common Ground.

Kind regards

Katie Julian

For and on behalf of Stephens Scown LLP
Paralegal

Real Estate

Truro Office

Phone: 01872 265100

HAPPY ¢ BETTER
== people & service

b% Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

We have become aware that clients of some firms have been tricked into sending funds to the wrong
bank account. If you receive an unexpected email apparently from us requesting your bank details, or
requesting that you send money to an alternative account, please telephone your contact at Stephens
Scown immediately. Please check that the number you are using to contact us is correct. We must
inform you that Stephens Scown LLP will not be responsible if you mistakenly transfer money to the
wrong bank account.

Stephens Scown LLP
F: +44 (0)1392

EXETER: Curzon House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1RS T: +44 (0)1392 210700 I:i'7:1-9&10(0)1726

ST AUSTELL: 1 High Cross Street, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4AX T: +44 (0)1726 74433 65623

TRURO: Osprey House, Malpas Road, Truro, Cornwall TR1 1UT T: +44 (0)1872 265100 F: +44 (0)1872
279137

This email is sent on behalf of Stephens Scown LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England with
number OC356696.

Registered Office: Curzon House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon, EX1 1RS.

The word "Partner” in relation to Stephens Scown LLP means a member of Stephens Scown LLP or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing.

A list of members is available for inspection at our registered office and at www.stephens-scown.co.uk.
Stephens Scown LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (Registration Number
551582). Stephens Scown LLP do not accept service of documents by e-mail.

Disclaimer:


http://www.stephens-scown.co.uk/
http://www.stephens-scown.co.uk/

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The
contents of an attachment to this message may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system. Whilst

Stephens Scown have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you
sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Personal data controlled or processed by Stephens Scown LLP is done so in accordance with our Privacy and Data Protection. This link
will redirect you to our website

If you are receiving information relating to a personally identifiable third party from us you must understand your obligations as set out in
our Third party data processing notice. This link will redirect you to our website
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